2021/5/24 FER A RES - FTEDHBE:

§8%2: [2021pUHRIREEhEME—EIERNEIRE] ERIMERE

EHEA: FE{EF<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>
Bt [E: 202145H20H (M) $4-11:31

Witk ekiE<frank.xu@ubs-cn.com>; elaine.chen<elaine.chen@ubs-cn.com>
# 3%: BRFi<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>

hi frank,
RRITiERE, elaine, FRETHHED

BIEEA: "SUBEE "<kristy.liu@ubs-cn.com>;

RiARTE]: 202158208 (28M) $411:27

BHEA . "F=ER" <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>;

% "BRH “<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>;

FE:  [2021pT8hF REMEUR—EEESERE ] EF/MERIF

Dear Nicole,

202 1 pIHRFIERIMEIE —EEESIE2104 108, ERRFRE NA=ZZARM—EIRENE, NEEXHHIEH, NREEFIMNE, W
et~
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FEE: 96.5%

REBEFAERRWERER: ERHKIER, EXHHIEH v
ARG~

From: "manna.ma"<manna.ma@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Wed, May 19, 2021 10:07 AM

To: "YUEE"<kristy.liu@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "FEEE"<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>; "[FH" <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: Re: [2021FaEFIREMENE—EIEERE] —EEECGE

Dear /

R BRI EFERETE DR, BRATIUZHE FTEEFATIES, B0E,

Manna

Original

From: "XUEE"<kristy.liu@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Wed, May 19, 2021 10:04 AM

To: "Z¥E"<manna.ma@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "PEEFK"<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>; "BFHI" <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: [2021[HFIRIMEMIE—EIEERE ] —EiEESE
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